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To: Bidders of IFB 25-22 Community Path Extension – Additional Lighting 

From: Andrea Caruth, Deputy Chief Procurement Officer 

Date: January 21, 2025 

Re: Responses to Bidder Questions 

Addendum No. 2 to IFB 25-22 

This addendum shares responses to bidder questions. 
 

** Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in bid disqualification.** 
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CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 
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Addendum No. 2 to IFB 25-22 

# Questions Response 
1 Is there a model of luminaires that are the 

basis of design? 
Luminaire basis of design manufacturer and model 
number included on sheet CMP-E-0001 in the 
Luminaire Schedule. 

2 What's the finish of the conduit? Refer to specification section 260533 for all 
conduit type requirements. Exposed conduit: GRC 

3 Is there vehicle access on the path? There is vehicle access on the path. Access should 
be minimized and will not include parking along 
the park. Access will also need to be coordinated 
with the City. 

4 Drawing CMP-E-8001; details a typical rub 
rail elevation; please confirm we are 
correct in our understanding, that rub rail 
splice plates occur @ 12’ft lengths. As 
detailed an expansion fitting is required for 
both line and low voltage raceways. 

Correct, the rub rail expansion joints occur 
nominally every 12ft along the length of the rail. 

5 Please confirm / clarify if ½ “conduit can be 
used for the low voltage lighting raceways 
(driver to luminaires)    
 

No exception taken to the use of 1/2 “conduit for 
the low voltage lighting raceways (driver to 
luminaires) 

6 Please confirm if the electrical permit fees 
are waived  
 

Yes, all City permit fees are waived 
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